From: "Mochrie, Paul” <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"

Date: 9/26/2023 9:49:25 AM

Subject:  Formal Council Enquiries - September 12, 2023

Dear Mayor and Council,

The following table provides an update on the status of outstanding questions received during the Enquiries section of the September 12 Council meeting.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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9/12/2023 | 15950 Clir Dominato RE: Safety Concerns — Commercial Drive Embankment The fence at Commercial Drive is owned by

Council Enquiry 1 - September 12, 2023 - Councillor Dominato
enquired about the recent accident at the embankment located
near Commercial Drive and Grandview Highway and requested a
report back on what steps can be taken by the City to address
safety concerns in the area. The City Manager agreed to provide
an update.

obligations for this area fall under Translink
this year, City staff have asked Translink to
permanently repairing the damaged fence

future plans to upgrade the fence to ensurt
continue to occur. City staff will continue t«
issues arise and explore opportunities to st
improvements to their response to maintei
corridor (fence and embankment). Inthe il
waiting for Translink’s response, City staff t
completed temporary repairs.






